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o, Fw: Summary of SMUD Funds
il Suzanne Allen de Sanchez to: Cynthia C Johnson 08/17/2011 10:28 AM

Suzanne Allen de Sanchez, MPA
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
El Dorado County

530.621.5394
-——- Forwarded by Suzanne Allen de Sanchez /PV/EDC on 08/17/2011 10:27 AM ——--

From: Theresa R Daly/PV/EDC

To: Suzanne Alien de Sanchez/PV/EDC@TCP
Date: 08/15/2011 02:32 PM

Subject: Fw: Summary of SMUD Funds

Since this went to all five Sups, it should be included in the public record, | think. Item on tomorrow's
agenda.

Terri Daly, CAO

Chief Administrative Office

County of El Dorado

PH: (530) 621-5569

Visit our website at www.edcgov.us
--—- Forwarded by Theresa R Daly/PV/EDC on 08/15/2011 02:31 PM -—---

From: Vickie M Sanders/PV/EDC

To: The BOSFIVE/SLT/EDC@TCP, The BOSFOUR/PV/EDC@TCP, The BOSONE/PV/EDC@TCP,
The BOSTHREE/PV/EDC@TCP, The BOSTWO/PV/EDC@TCP

Cc: Theresa R Daly/PV/EDC@TCP, Laura Schwartz/PV/EDC@TCP, Jim Ware/PV/EDC@TCP

Date: 08/15/2011 02:12 PM

Subject: Summary of SMUD Funds

Supervisor Sweeney asked for an accounting on the SMUD funds.
Please let me know if you have any questions

Thank you,

Vickie Sanders

County of El Dorado Summary of SMUD funds.xls

Chief Administrative Office
530-621-7538
FAX: 530-295-2537

Please note my email address has changed to vickie .sanders@edcgov.us
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